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 FMS Non-Technical Services KZN052 

 Question Response 

1. Floor Polishing Machine – Is there a preferred 
minimum technical specification? 

Wet and Dry Vacuum Cleaner – Is there a 
preferred minimum technical specification 

Laundry Weighing Scale – Is there a preferred 
minimum technical specification? 

Industrial Top Loading Washing Machine – Is 
there a preferred minimum technical 
specification? 

Industrial Front Loading Washing Machine – Is 
there a preferred minimum technical 
specification? 

Industrial Tumble Dryer - – Is there a preferred 
minimum technical specification? 

Roller Iron – Is there a preferred minimum 
technical specification? 

Household Steam Iron – Is there a preferred 
minimum technical specification? 

Industrial Steam Iron – Is there a preferred 
minimum technical specification? 

Industrial Steamer – Is there a preferred minimum 
technical specification? 

 

There is no preferred minimum technical 
specification. 
 

2. clarity on the technical evaluation criteria, KZN 
bargaining Counsel is BCCCI but on your 
document you are asking for NCCA or BECCA, 
do we disregard BCCCI accreditation? 

Submission of a valid BCCCI registration 
certificate is a mandatory tender 
returnable. It will form part of the 
commercial evaluation. 
If a tenderer does not provide this, they 
will be deemed non-responsive and will 
not be evaluated further. 
 
Only tenderers who are deemed 
responsive after the commercial 
evaluation may qualify for technical 
evaluation. 
During the technical evaluation NCCA or 
BECCA registration will be assessed, 
and the tenderers will be evaluated 
accordingly 

3. Page 2 1AN - 1BN :  Do you need a monthly rate 
for continuous supply of the equipment for the 
duration of the contract (i.e. the rate should cover 
the supply of equipment and replacement if tear 
and wear) ? 

Yes. The cleaner must at all times have 
the equipment available for use. The 
monthly rate must cover for this 
 

4. Page 4 1BO :  Delivery of Cleaning and Hygiene 
Consumable / Chemicals / Equipment : Do you 
need a monthly fixed rate or single trip delivery 
rate ? 
 

Monthly rate required for delivery of 
cleaning and hygiene consumable / 
chemicals / equipment. It shall be the 
contractor's responsibility for ensuring 



2 
 

 

that these items are always available on 
site 

 


